AECOND 1	November 7 – November 11, 2022								
AN A CONTRACTOR	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday		Thursday		Friday	7	
	November 7	November 8		nber 9	November 10	N	ovembei		
	(BADC)	(BADC)	((BADC)		(BADC)		(No Classes		
A COMMUNITY OF LEARNERS		(-)	PLT Schedule PLT <u>Student Sign-up</u>		NO PLT! Alternate Schedule for Ceremony (see below)		emembrance School Close	e Day	
し	Career Programs Survey (after announcements for grade 10/11/12)	Health & Safety Meeting							
	Staff Meeting		Gym A Set- for Remembrand Rehe		Cambie Dry Grad Bottle Drive 8:15am - 9:15am (Drop-off South Steel Container Or Cambie Main Office)				
	After School Support in the Cambie Commons 3:10pm-4:40pm	After School Support in the Cambie Commons 3:10pm-4:40pm	After School Support in the Cambie Commons 3:10pm-4:40pm		After School Support in the Cambie Commons 3:10pm-4:40pm				
	Career Programs Surve	areer Programs Survey – Gr 10/11/12 students			REMEMBER:				
		nouncements, students will	be asked to		Block Rotation Day (CDAB)				
	take 3-5 minutes to comp	lete this important district s	survey.		d. Facilitators Meeting				
	Field Trips				AC Meeting (7:00pm in-per CC Meeting	son)			
	Field trips are important ways for students to experience off-site				LC Conference Day				
	experiential learning that are extensions of the classroom.				Idpoint Report Cards Publis	shed in I	MyEdBC (1	unch)	
	Ex. French 8 and 10 to Granville Island			Nov 23 Staff Collaboration Block (classes begin at 9:50am)					
	<i>Ex. French 8 and 10 to Granville Island</i> <i>To experience Macaron production, etc</i>			Gr. 10/11/12 Assembly (8:30am – 9:45am)					
	To experience integroup production, ele			Nov 24 Wake-a-Thon Nov 25 Pro-D Day					
		ARRAN .			taff Meeting				
			23997		arent-Teacher Conferences (NO PLT	, Early Dism	nissal)	
					arent-Teacher Conferences (NO PLT	, Early Dism	iissal)	
			Hun		ock Wars Kick-off				
					d. Facilitators Meeting				
				Dec / L					
		· STINIE ST							
				Personalized Learning Time (PLT)					
				Two periods of instructional time each week is set aside as "self- directed" time for students to independently learn and pursue their					
	pa				passions with teacher support and mentorship. Students are given				
					choice and ownership over their learning, while staff facilitate by				
	Rec Leadership			providing a su	pportive learning environme	nt (sign	-up require	d).	
	The Rec Leadership class undertook the challenge of hosting Cambie PAC Poinsettia Winter Fundraiser								
	the RSSAA Championships for Grade 8 Girls Volleyball. This			As with all Parent Advisory Committee activities, the purpose is to					
	tournament showcased 10 games over 4-days, involving 10 participating schools. The commitment this program provides to			raise funds to continue supporting our children's education and our					
		athletics (tournaments, refe		school. See our <u>website</u> . <i>Deadline to order is Nov.</i> 9 th .					
	scorekeeping, coaching)	and other events such as Gr	other events such as Grade 8 Tours Remembrance Day 2022 – Theme: Kindness						
		at keeps the energy and buz	z alive at	Block		Start	End		
	our school.			-	B (65-min)	8:30	9:35		
			13	Block	0.5	9:40	11:40	l	
			-		nnouncements, Attendance & xpectations	9:40	9:45		
					emembrance Day Ceremony • Ushers to collect and guide classes, load gym	9:45	10:35		
			ST. SHARE		Ceremony				
	and a section	0-0:0 0:	P. Lando	B	• Unload gym lock A Class (65-min)	10:35	11:40		
		wards and will be in the Party of the Party	No The		s (15-min)	11:40	11:55		
		P A	14		D (65-min)	11:55	1:00		

1:00 1:50

Lunch (50-minutes) Block C (65-min)

1:50

2:55

TATE